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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 9:29 AM
To: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: New message for Service Request 219197 / Vendor Ref: CS4/ASM21007498/Ptc

Dear Cynthia,  
 
please be informed according to the repairer,  the owner already withdrawn the claim.  
 
No survey was done for this vehicle.  
 
We will close this file at our end without billing. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Celine Fong 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 6:01 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: New message for Service Request 219197 / Vendor Ref: CS4/ASM21007498/Ptc 
 
AXA Insurance has sent you a message for claim number S1M03DDN. 
Please click here https://vendor.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/ClaimApplication/dist/html/index-vendor.html to view 
uploaded document in Vendor Portal. 
Following is/are document(s) uploaded 
1. SE0S21780001-SLR7584Z 
2. OD PRI FROM WORKSHOP 
3. OD PRI FROM WORKSHOP 
4. GA289034-Certificate of Insurance 
5. GA289034-Policy Schedule 
6. Service appointment in Vendor Portal claim S1M03DDN for vehicle SLR7584Z 
 
 
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a 
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or 
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 


